

Bulkley Valley Quad Riders

Meeting Date: June 13, 2012 at 7:30

Attendance: Dan and Terri Rebbetoy, Bill Myers, Eugene Bekar, Merrilyn Coles, Colin Annett, Al Hebert, Doug Hawkins, Ed Hinchliffe, Dave Tolton, Terry Mackay, Lloyd Kilback

Minutes from the April meeting read, motion to pass moved by Dave T., seconded by Ed H., then passed.

Treasures Report:

Account Balance: \$7212.13

Equity Shares: \$29.81

Bills to be paid:

Drill bit for Bridge construction: \$38.18 (Doug Hawkins)

4x24ft. Bridge stringers for bridge construction: \$403.20 (Smithers Lumber)

Old Business:

-Discussion on member's phone numbers on the website concluded this was not necessary. Phone list of members to be handed out at July meeting.

-A letter will be sent next February reminding members that dues are due.

-Partnership with Recreation Sites and Trails. Lloyd will try and get either Kevin Eskelin or Ben Heemskerck from the Ministry to attend the next meeting to discuss Pros and Cons. They will also speak on the Intensive Motorized Area.

-RAMP document draft is now available on the Bulkley Valley Community Resources Board web site (www.bvcrb.ca). There will be public meetings regarding the Draft on June 22&23, Friday and Saturday at the NWCC from 4-8 pm.

-Projects- There will be a work party on the trail thru to 9 mile, portion of trail past the new bridge on Moricetown/Suskwa trail. Trail needs brushing. Date and time to be determined at a later date.

Ride Schedule:

So far this is what we have.

-June 24th Hydro Hill meet at Goathorn Creek at 0930

-July 8th Moricetown/Hazelton meet at Safeway 0800

Next meeting: July 11, 7:30

Motion to adjourn at 8:30, moved by Bill M. Seconded by Terry M.

